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A. P. Low, Eiq., B. Be., F.H.O.8..

Direetor of tho OeologioU Sarvey Departinrat,

OtUwA, CknadA.

Sir,—I bog to tabmit beravith » report on the oopper-beMiag roeka

of oniheMtem Qoebee, with • petrographie review ot the district

The field work has been done m% iatenrala daring the MMona of

19C2-S-44. The m»p illnairsting this report ia bued on the lurrej of

the arenl geology of the diatriot by Dr. R. W. EUa (Annual Reporta of

the Oeokgicd Sarvey, 1886, 1867 <ind 1904).

I have the honour to hn, air,

Tonr obedient lervant,

JOHN A. DKES8EB.
Montmd. April 7th, 1906.
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